
 

 
 
 
Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in 
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July 14, 2023 
 

✯✯✯ Markup Notice ✯✯✯ 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Members and Committee Staff 

Committee on Natural Resources 
   
From: The Honorable Bruce Westerman, Chairman 
 
Subject: Full Committee Markup – July 19, 2023  
 
 
On Wednesday, July 19, 2023, at 9:15 a.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office Building, the 
Committee on Natural Resources will hold a mark-up on the following bills: 
 

• H.R. 1607 (Rep. Schweikert), To clarify jurisdiction with respect to certain Bureau of 
Reclamation pumped storage development, and for other purposes; 

• H.R. 2839 (Rep. Hoyle), To amend the Siletz Reservation Act to address the hunting, fishing, 
trapping, and animal gathering rights of the Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians, and for other 
purposes; and 

• H.R. 4374 (Rep. Crane), “Energy Opportunities for All Act.”  
 

Due to the Joint Session of Congress, the Committee will recess at 10:30 a.m., and then reconvene at 
12:30 p.m., following the conclusion of the Joint Session, to conclude the mark-up. 
 
Any proposed amendments should be emailed to Sophia Varnasidis (sophia@mail.house.gov) no later 
than 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 18, 2023. Note that all amendments filed by this time will be given 
priority recognition at the meeting. Please email and deliver 70 hard copies of any amendments submitted 
after the 12:00 p.m. deadline to 1324 Longworth House Office Building. 
 
If you need further information, please call Madeline Bryant, Director of Member Services or Sophia 
Varnasidis, Director of Legislative Operations, Committee on Natural Resources at (202) 225-2761. 
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